The Committee is unanlmous in feeling
that the present system is not ideal and, in order
to serve the interests of *?e Univer sxty in t:e
noet effective way, reity
Publications woula weluome an crnr ior of 031nion
on such points as the following:

e The PYGSGMU systen ’O”ld beé discontinued
and the practice of distributing reprints
should be abolished,

The present system should be continued with
modifications, and definite sugpestions as
t0 practical changes are desired.

Reprints should be sent out by Depariments
to institutions and 1nt%V1cv 18 interested
and only two copies should be gent to the

Library for binding and

The fund should be 1oed o 8id in the publi=

catlon of original = ripts, special
gtudien, and theses “Liv; have not a wide

apwe*l tut are Amportant contributions within
heir speclal £ ield,

The fund should be used ¢ zid in the rew
euuvuLiS‘ nent of the ”ﬁlvc:ait" ﬂawwaina,
g0 that MeCill ““frﬂﬁu 1u 1 position
in & field already < By 8.2
Toronte and “ZlLOJCiu.

: The Committee reguests
brought before your Faculty at 1%@'
that 1% mey have an early reply
involved,

: On behalf of the Committee on University
Publications,

P

Yours faithfully,

Secretary.




